Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jeevan Singh <jeevan@numed.io>

Sent: July 13, 2020 7:46 PM

To: alain.dorion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

Subject: Nitrile Gloves (Innovative Gloves)

Attachments: 4 Mills Examination gloves specs.pdf; EN 455-1 Nitrile Blue Exam.pdf; EN 455-2 Nitrile

Blue Exam (Dimension).pdf; EN 455-2 Nitrile Blue Exam .pdf; EN 455-3 Nitrile Blue.pdf;
EU Module C2 certificate Nitrile Diamond textured glove copy.pdf; Innovative Nitrile
gloves 2.jpg; Innovative Nitrile gloves 3.jpg; Innovative Nitrile gloves.jpg; 1SO.jpg; MDL
{84741).pdf; MDSAP,jpg; viral penetration Test Blue Nitriles.pdf

Thank you for the call, please find attached the details for the gloves.

MDL: Attached

Certifications: Attached (CE, FDA-Registration)

Supply Capacity (per Month): 5,000,000 - 10,000,000 pieces

Test Reports: Attached

Contracting Party: Numed Supply Corp. (Dealer)

Delivery Timeline: Weekly delivery schedule starting 2 weeks after contracting
Pricing: $9.5 USD per box of 100

This is a medium manufacturer but I have a few others in the pipeline. I will send reports as soon as possible.
I will send information on NIOSH approved N-95's in a day or two latest.
Best Regards,

Jeevan Singh
Email: Jeevan@numed.io
Direct: +1 (613) 8944819
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This email is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing or reproducing it. If
you have received this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete all copies.
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